Assembly GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS MINUTES OF THE MEETING FEBRUARY 13, 1973

MEMBERS PRESENT:

ASSEMBLYMAN DINI ASSEMBYLMAN ULLOM ASSEMBLYMAN MAY ASSEMBLYMAN BROOKMAN ASSEMBLYMAN GOJACK ASSEMBLYMAN YOUNG ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH ASSEMBLYMAN GETTO ASSEMBLYMAN FORD

ALSO PRESENT:

STANLEY SMART, CITY ATTORNEY, YERINGTON ROBERT VAN WAGNOR, CITY ATTORNEY, RENO ROY BANKOFIER, CITY OF RENO MEMBERS OF THE PRESS CLINTON WOOSTER, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CITY OF RENO REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CITY OF YERINGTON

The meeting was called to order by the chairman.

<u>AB 82</u> - Permits any city in which real estate broker maintains office and does business to require license.

The chairman presented the amendment to the bill from the Commerce Committee which would delete the words "and does business" on line 16, page one. This amendment would allow a broker to do business in a different city where he does not maintain an office without having to obtain a city license.

Assemblyman Smith moved "DO PASS AS AMENDED" Assemblyman Ullom seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

AB 61 - Amends the new charter of the city of Yerington.

City Attorney Smart told the committee that the city was pleased with the new charter and that the amendments were all amendments that they had requested.

a best of the first and the second of the second

43

Assemblyman Smith moved "DO PASS" Assemblyman Ullom seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Assembly GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING FEBRUARY 13, 1973

AB142 - Amends the new charter City of Reno.

City Attorney Van Wagnor told the committee that the city of Reno would like a two year moratorium. He told the committee that the Reno City Council was not familar with the new charter and would like to operate for the next two years under the old charter.

Mr. Bankofier told the committee that the new charter was a very well drawn instrument and he felt the sub-committee should be given a vote of thanks for their work.

Mr. Van Wagnor stated that he felt that the new charter needed study by the city counsel so that they could work with it.

The chairman asked about page 10, line 49, which states No officer or employee of the city shall solicit funds for any political party or candidate from any person within the civil service.

Mr. Van Wagnor stated that this would not prohibit the firemen and policemen from collecting money for their unions' political purposes and he did not feel that it was a violation of the Hatch Act.

Mr. Wooster explained to the committee that the new charters were "bareboned" charters and that the city could inact ordiances to provide for specific things they felt they needed. By doing this the sub-committee felt there was more opportunity for home rule. The cities would not have to ask the Legislature to up-date and amend the charters every two years.

Assemblyman Gojack asked if the City was unhappy with the new charter.

Assemblyman Srith suggested that the city officials meet with the Washoe delegation and have them introduce any amendments or request for a moratorium to the committee.

The chair asked for committee introduction of <u>BDR 23-826</u> which enlarges the definition of police officer and firemen. Assemblyman Getto moved for committee introduction. Assemblyman Brookman seconded the motion.

The chair asked for committee introduction of <u>BDR 47-12</u> Assemblyman Smith moved for committee introduction. Assemblyman Getto seconded the motion. The motion did not pass.

The meeting was adjourned.

\* A.B. 288

12.13

Marie\_ Budly in George. 125 hours China Since BOB KERNS MARY RICHARD FRAJE P BRUNElli Revoor Composton NORRIS HINTON hard Min 1 Jose Fally A Shop

Representing at of Pro A. T. Rem City Connection Ren Stop ----EIREFIG ATORSA FEACE DEFICED Fire Fighters eny Rosen RENO FIRE FIGHTERS cety? formation CITY OF YRRINGTOU City of yourges Merington City theoney

Original document is of poor quality

, ta - 201

## ASSEMBLY

Date_2/	13	Time_	2:PM	Room	_214	
ills or Resolutions to be considered			Subject			Counse requeste
A. B. 142	SUMMARY- well as t	Amends new technical changes	charter of the s and additions.	City of Reno, r Fiscal Note: No	naking substar . (BDR S-20	tive as 7)
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				-	
					··	
	·					
						9 <u>9</u>
		<u></u>	<u></u>			
Please do not ask f	or counse	el unless	necessa	ry.		
		HEARINGS	PENDING			
ateTime_ ubject		Room				
ate Time		Room				

AC

## ASSEMBLY

AGENDA	OR COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
Date_2/1	3 Time_2:PM Room_214
Bills or Resolutions to be considered	REVISED 2/12/73 Counsel Subject requested
A. B. 142	SUMMARY-Amends new charter of the City of Reno, making substantive as well as technical changes and additions. Fiscal Note: No. (BDR S-207)
AB_61	Summary - Amends new city charter of
A. B. 82	Yerington SUMMARY—Permits any city in which real estate broker maintains office and does business to require license. Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 54-627)
*****	
*Please do not ask fo	r counsel unless necessary.
	HEARINGS PENDING
DateTime_ Subject	Room
Date Time_ Subject	Room